City of Banning

Community Development Department

MEMORANDUM

Date: December 15, 2023

To: Public and Agencies

From: City of Banning

Subject: Sunset Crossroads Project Draft EIR, SCH 2021020011

This is to advise viewers of the Sunset Crossroads Project Draft EIR that EIR chapter/section titles are not
displaying fully on the CEQAnNet site. The following is a list of Chapters and Sections for your reference:

Chapter 1.0 Executive Summary
Chapter 2.0 Introduction and Purpose
Chapter 3.0 Project Description
Chapter 4.0 Environmental Impact Evaluation
Section 4.1 Aesthetics
Section 4.2 Agricultural Resources
Section 4.3 Air Quality
Section 4.4 Biological Resources
Section 4.5 Cultural Resources
Section 4.6 Energy
Section 4.7 Geology and Soils
Section 4.8 Greenhouse Gas Emissions
Section 4.9 Hazards and Hazardous Materials
Section 4.10 Hydrology
Section 4.11 Land Use
Section 4.12 Mineral Resources
Section 4.13 Noise
Section 4.14 Population and Housing
Section 4.15 Public Services
Section 4.16 Recreation
Section 4.17 Transportation and Traffic
Section 4.18 Tribal Cultural Resources
Section 4.19 Utilities
Section 4.20 Wildfire
Chapter 5.0 MSJC Programmatic Analysis
Chapter 6.0 Cumulative Impacts
Chapter 7.0 Other CEQA Considerations
Chapter 8.0 Alternatives
Chapter 9.0 List of Preparers
Chapter 10.0 References
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